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RE:  Tim Harkenrider, et. al.'v Governor Kathy Hochul, et. al.

Index No: E2022-0116CV

Dear Judge McAllister :

The State Board of Elections will not be taking-a position on the merits of this matter.

We will be available, however, to provide ail parties and/or the Court with any factual
information that may be needed regardiing the political calendar or any other relevant issue.

Please contact me if you have ary guestions or require any additional information.

Very truly yours,
s/

Brian L. Quail
Counsel





